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February 14, 2017 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:    All Prospective Offerors 

From:    Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

Reference:   RFP #2017-26 Digital Resources for the Curriculum and Instruction Department 

 

This addendum is being issued to provide additions, corrections, clarifications and answers to questions in reference to the 

original proposal package and any resultant contracts for the above RFP. 

 

Proposal Submission 

 

a. Proposal shall be organized per the Proposal Format in Section 3.  
b. Proposal shall be submitted or hand delivered to Washington County Public Schools, 10435 Downsville Pike, 

Hagerstown, MD 21740, Attn: Purchasing Department. Proposals submitted after that time and date will be 

returned unopened.  
c. Please submit the following: 

Quantity 
Hard Bound Original:                                                                    One (1) 
Hard Bound Copies:                                                                      Two (2) 

Electronic Version (CD-ROM or USB Flash Drive)                One (1) 

 

d. Electronic copies must be submitted in the format as they were provide. 
e. Due to possible changes and/or additions to the specifications, proposals should not be mailed until after the question 

period ends. All changes will be processed through addenda to this solicitation package. 

f. All inner and outer envelopes and packaging, used by Fed Ex, UPS and etc., should be labeled with the bid 

name, bid number, and due date/time. This will help assure timely receipt of bids in the Purchasing 

Department. Bids not received in time due to improper labeling may be considered non-responsive. 
 

General Questions 

 

1. Question:  Does Washington County Public Schools define electronic textbook and online course as one and the 

same? 

Answer:  The textbook is a resource, and the course is the entire curriculum and all of the resources.   

 

2. Question:   Can you tell me what you’re using currently? 

Answer:  We are not currently using any purchased product.   

 

3. Question: Will the district consider a solution/program that is completely digital- no paper workbook, worksheets, 

teacher’s editions, etc.? 

Answer:  Yes 

 

4. Question:  Does Washington County Public Schools have their own learning management system (LMS) such as 

Canvas, Blackboard, D2L, etc.? 

Answer:  No, we do not have an LMS.  We utilize Google Drive for all of our current curriculum resources. 
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5. Question:  In item #1 on page 3 of the RFP, the second paragraph states: “Bidders must offer proposals for all 

mathematics courses in this request.” while the third paragraph states: “Bidders are requested to submit 

comprehensive proposals for as many items as available in response to this RFP.” As these statements appear 

contradictory, please clarify whether the District will accept proposals for fewer than all of the courses identified. 

Answer:  We are only accepting proposal for all of the courses identified. 

 

6. Question:  Please confirm our understanding of item #15 on page 7 of the RFP that each vendor may only submit a 

single proposed solution in response to this solicitation 

Answer:  Yes, A vendor must submit e proposal under its own legal name, with no knowledge of any other 

company’s proposal submission, signed by a representative of that company who is legally authorized to 

submit a proposal on behalf of said company. 

 

7. Question:  It is mentioned in item #5 on page 10 of the RFP that “WCPS retains the right to pilot a classroom set of 

30 electronic textbooks and digital resources until the end of the school year without charge at its discretion.” Will the 

District consider proposals for new editions of products that are currently under development and will be released in 

time for implementation in the fall of 2017, but will not be available for piloting during the current school year? 

Answer:  Yes, if there is an old edition to review and clear information on the changes in the new edition. 

 

8. Question:  Item #1.f on page 11 of the RFP states “If your company has exceptions please list them under section 

‘g’.” Please confirm that this should say “…please list them under section ‘f’.” 

Answer:  Please list any exceptions under Section “f” in your proposal submission. 

 

9. Question:  Should copies of the RFP response also be sent to the schools listed on page 9 of the RFP? 

Answer:  No, RFP submissions will be delivered per the date, time, and address listed on the cover page of 

the RFP. 

 

10. Question:  As a completely digital program, we will be providing logins to view the curriculum for students and 

teachers with the RFP response. We also include supporting resources to assist with the preview. 

a. Should the logins and supporting resources also be sent directly to the schools on page 9 by February 22, 

2017? 

Answer: No, RFP submissions will be delivered per the date, time, and address listed on the cover 

page of the RFP. 
b. Should we wait to find out if we were selected by the committee for a pilot as indicated on page 16 of the 

RFP? 

Answer: Do not send login to the schools.  If you are selected as a finalist then you will be given 

further information.  Please submit all requested information with your proposal in order for the 

selection committee to be able to make an informed determination of your product. 

 

11. Question:  I know this can vary from year to year, but what are the approximate enrollments for the specific 6th and 

7th grade “Accelerated and Enriched” classes?   

Answer:  Approximately 40% of our students but this may vary from year to year 

 

12. Question:  Are those courses “pre-algebra” content or other specific standards that are covered? 

Answer:  The specific standards for Enriched Math 6 are the same as Math 6.  The specific standards for 

Accelerated and Enriched Math 7 are included in the attachments with the proposal (that were released 

with the RFP). 
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